
      
 
 
 
DATE: February 4, 2015 
 
TO: Board of Retirement    
 
FROM:  Donald C. Kendig, CPA 
  Retirement Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:  Public Fresno County Employees’ Retirement Association Cost-of-Living Adjustments 

(COLA) of 2.0% as of April 1, 2 015- RECEIVE AND FILE; APPROVE 
 
Background and Discussion 
In accordance with Government Code section 31870.1, the Board of Retirement shall before April 1 of 
each year determine whether there has been an increase or decrease in the cost-of-living (COLA), a 
process which is described in Segal Consulting’s letter dated January 21, 2015.  The maximum that a COLA 
can be in any given year is 3.0%, and any excess is banked and tracked on a retirement year basis, 
creating a “COLA bank”.  This Cola Bank is then available to increase the COLA to a maximum of 3.0% in a 
subsequent year.  Tier 4 and 5 employees are not eligible for COLA increases in retirement.  For April 2, 
2015 the COLA is 2.0%. Members that retired prior to 04/01/1985 will be receiving a 3.0% COLA. All other 
eligible retirees will receive 2.0%. 
 
Eligible employees who retire before April 2, 2015 will receive a 2.0% COLA. Eligible employees, who 
retire on or after, will not experience any adjustment until next year. There is a remote possibility that a 
COLA will be negative in a given year, and FCERA will bank that. 
 
Fiscal and Financial Impacts 
The prescriptive adoption of the COLA will increase the approximate monthly pension payroll base of 
$18,835,000 by a factor slightly greater than 2%, or approximately $377,000 per month. 
 
Recommended Action 

1. Receive and file. Approve. 
 
Attachment 

1. Segal Consulting’s January 21, 2015 Fresno County Employees’ Retirement Association Cost-of-
Living Adjustments (COLA) as of April 1, 2015 letter 
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